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The faet that Messrs, Burng Philp & Co. has pur-
chased Messrs. David Anderson’s four-storied brick
and econcrete building in Molesworth Strect, Wel-
lington, and also a large section in Wakefield Street,
Wellington, for a new building to be used as a ware-
house, shows that this firm is preparing for big busi-

these pages some llustrations of the firm’s building
in Bridge Street, Sydney, which are taken from
“CArebitecture”’ published in that eity.

This building which was erected in 1900 from the
designs of Messrs, A, L. & (. McCredie for Messrs,
Buwrns Philp & Co., was originally oeceupied by
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Messrs. Burns, Philp ‘& Co.'s Sydney Offices.—Front Elevation to Bridge Sireet.
A. L. MeCreedie & dnderson, Arehitects,

ness in the future. Messrs, D, Anderson’s building
has a frontage on to Molesworth Strect of 90 feet,

and on to Hawkestone Street of 86 feet, and is to be -

used as a bulk store and for temporary offices until
the completion of their new premises. The froutage
of the section in Walkefield Street is 70 feet, Farish
Street, 135 feet, and the Old Customs Street frontage
is 64 feet. In addition to the Wellington building a
large one ig in hand for Auckland.

In view of the interest this firm has created
through its progressive policy we are reproducing in

the Queensland Insurance Co., and other tenants
until the latter company moved into their premises
at the corner of Bridge and Pitt Streets when the
owners oceupied the southern half of the ground and
firsl Noors. The remaining leases having run out
and the expanding business of Messrs. Burns Philp
& Co. outgrowing the accommodation of their pre-
mises on the opposite side of Bridge Street, they de-
termined to occupy practically the whole of the
huilding ; this neeessitated alterations and the refit-
ting of the premises, which have recently been com-



